STRUCTURAL TECHINAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE THE SHERATION ORLANDO NORTH HOTEL 600 NORTH LAKE DESTINY ROAD MAITLAND, FLORIDA 34236

October 5, 2021 8:00 A.M.

Minutes

STRUCTURAL TAC PRESENT:

David Compton, Chairman Do Y. Kim
Michael Bourré Daniel Lavrich
Siavash Farvardin CW Macomber
Jaime Gascon David McDonald for Steve Orlowski

Michael Guerasio

STRUCTURAL TAC NOT PRESENT:

Craig Parrino Gordon Thomas

STAFF PRESENT:

Mo MadaniJustin VogelTom CampbellJim HammersSabrina EvansRobert Benbow

Marlita Peters

MEETING FACILITATION:

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: facilitatedsolutions.org

Welcome:

Time: 8:00 a.m.

Mr. Blair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Structural TAC.

Roll Call:

Mr. Blair performed roll call for the Structural TAC. A quorum was determined with 9 members present at roll call.

Agenda Approval:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting as posted. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

Approval of Minutes from July 30, 2021:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to approve the minutes from July 30, 2021 as posted. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

To review the 2021 changes to the International Building Codes (I-Codes) and provide recommendations to the Commission regarding those changes, as applicable:

Mr. Blair provided a brief overview of the code review process for the meeting.

Mr. Madani provided an overview of the tracking chart and detail report for the TAC.

S9068

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9089

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9481

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended that the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9150

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and adding definitions to the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9350

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and adding definitions to the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9352

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9354

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9461

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and improving the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9462

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it cleaning up the code and eliminating redundancy. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9463

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it harmonizing the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9465

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9468

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being inconsistent with the International Building Code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9469

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9472

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9606

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9363

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing correlation within the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9393

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9475

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9476

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9656

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9663

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9660

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9661

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9662

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9669

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Actions:

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict and needing additional work. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9671

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9672

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9674

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it eliminating redundancy and it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9538

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code with ASCE 7 standards. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9433

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating negative effects and weakening energy conservation standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

S9434

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9435

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it providing updated reference standards. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9436

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing updated reference standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9437

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9291

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code and providing updated reference standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9294

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and correlating with the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9295

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9298

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9299

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9300

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9301

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code, correlating the code, and providing consistency with previous action. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9302

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9303

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9304

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9305

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code and it eliminating an error. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9307

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code and it eliminating an error. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9308

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9309

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9310

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9311

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9312

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9328

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9329

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9330

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9323

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9297

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9525

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correcting an inconsistency within the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9526

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be approved.

Amanda Hickman, Hickman Group recommended the modification be approved

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

FESA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9527

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9528

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it adding additional criteria to the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9529

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it modifying criteria in the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9530

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it eliminating inconsistency within the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9531

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9532

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9533

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9534

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and enhancing the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9535

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9536

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be denied.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9537

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9539

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9540

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9541

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Actions:

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9542

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9543

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it cleaning up the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9544

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9545

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9546

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9547

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code, and complying with national standards and ADA standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9548

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9549

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it conforming to OSHA national standards and clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9550

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9551

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it correlating with ASCE 7-16. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9552

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9553

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Actions:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9554

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it correlating with ASCE standards. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9555

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with the code and it clarifying the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9556

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Actions:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with the IBC and ASCE 7. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 8-1.

S9557

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with National Flood Prevention standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9494

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9495

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9496

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9497

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9559

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9560

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9561

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9562

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9563

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9564

Commissioner Compton entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9565

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9566

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9567

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9568

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9569

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9570

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9571

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9572

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9573

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9574

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it adding a needed standard. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9575

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and updating reference standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9576

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9577

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9578

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9579

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9580

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9581

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code and it providing discretion for building officials. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9582

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9583

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9584

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing consistency with ASCE 7. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9585

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion.

Mr. Gascon withdrew the motion and made a new motion place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9586

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9587

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and it removing inconsistencies in the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9588

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be denial.

TAC Actions:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9589

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing new methods for construction. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9590

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9591

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it cleaning up the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9592

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9593

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency within code and clarifying the code by allowing new technology. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9594

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9595

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing options in the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9596

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9597

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and conforming to ASCE 7. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9598

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9599

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9600

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and conforming to ASCE standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9601

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9602

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9603

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9604

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9605

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9609

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9610

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9612

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9613

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9614

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9615

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9616

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9617

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9618

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9619

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9620

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9621

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9622

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9624

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9627

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9628

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9629

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9630

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and correlating with the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9631

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9632

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9633

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9634

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing new technology and correcting errors in the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9327

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9450

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it bringing a needed definition to the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9452

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9453

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it conflicting with flood prevention requirements in the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9454

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being consistent with the other TAC actions. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9477

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing alternative methods in the code. Mr. Gascon seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9124

Public Comment:

Amanda Hickman, Hickman Group for Leading Building of America recommended the modification be approved.

Joe Belcher, FHBA withdrew their request for denial and recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards and it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9737

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision and it not being applicable to the Florida code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9478

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating a conflict with flood provisions in the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9480

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating conflict with flood requirements. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9482

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating a conflict with flood requirements and providing consistency with previous action. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9483

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating a conflict with flood requirements. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8712

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA withdrew public comment.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8714

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8806

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be denied.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. No vote was taken.

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9751

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9677

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be denied.

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be denied.

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating potential confusion in the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9723

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9724

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9725

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9726

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9727

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9728

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9729

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9730

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9731

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9732

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9733

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9734

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9735

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9736

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9738

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision that is outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9739

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9740

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9741

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9742

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9743

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9744

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9745

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9746

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9747

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9748

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9749

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8480

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8489

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8496

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9464

Public Comment:

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9473

Public Comment:

Eric Stafford, IBHS recommended the modification be approved.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing consistency with ASCE 7. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8498

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8530

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8534

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8536

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8552

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8555

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8557

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8558

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing consistency within the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8579

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it aligning with industry practices and it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8580

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8581

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8582

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable to Florida. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8584

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8699

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA withdrew their request for denial and recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and for consistency with FEMA standards. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8700

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with flood requirements. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8702

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with flood requirements. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8703

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8706

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8707

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

Mike Silvers, FRSA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9761

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being needed in the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9762

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9763

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9837

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8726

Mr. Lavrich entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8745

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8747

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8748

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code and not being applicable to Florida. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8750

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it being a seismic provision outside the scope of the code and not being applicable to Florida. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8757

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable to the Florida code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8762

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8764

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8765

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable to the Florida code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8767

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8768

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8769

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8771

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8772

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8779

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8785

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8786

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8788

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8789

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8791

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8792

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8793

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8795

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8813

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8816

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8819

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8821

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8823

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8824

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8829

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8831

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8833

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8835

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8836

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8841

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8855

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8856

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8857

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8858

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8859

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA and FICAPA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options in the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8860

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8861

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8863

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating and clarifying the code. Mr. Macomber seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9169

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9170

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9171

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable to the Florida code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9183

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9623

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9625

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8864

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8865

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAPA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8866

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8867

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8868

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8871

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8873

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8874

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8876

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8877

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8879

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8881

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it needing additional work. Commissioner Bourré seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8883

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAPA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8885

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAPA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8887

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8888

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FICAPA recommended the modification be approved.

TAC Action:

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8890

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8891

Mr. McDonald entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8892

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8894

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approval.

TAC Action:

Commissioner Bourré entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8903

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8904

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8905

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8906

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8938

Mr. Favardin entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8939

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8941

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8942

Public Comment:

Joe Belcher, FHBA withdrew his public comments and recommend the modification be denied.

TAC Action:

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable in the Florida code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8943

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8944

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S9182

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8952

Mr. Guerasio entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kim seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8954

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with national standards. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8958

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and adding definitions. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8959

Mr. Kim entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8960

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8961

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8962

Mr. Macomber entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

S8963

Mr. Gascon entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it allowing for new technology in the code. Mr. Guerasio seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 9-0.

TAC Comments:

None

Public Comments:

None

Structural '	TAC
October 5,	2021
Page 55	

Motion:

None

Adjournment:

There being no further business before the Committee, Chairman Compton adjourned the meeting at 11:00 a.m.